From: Chris Campbell [mailto:chris.campbell@aitkenlegal.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 3:51 PM

To: Chambers - Sams DP

Subject: Matter Number AM2017/52 - ASCTA follow up from Thursday 29 March conference

Associate — we understand that the AWU has sent correspondence on matters that affect the
discussions/outcomes from last Thursday. Until we have particulars of these exposure draft matters our client
will not be able to comment further. Our client does continue to support the substitution of the word
‘performed’ with ‘completed’. Our client has confirmed that it does not support the addition of the words ‘or
above’ after references to a number of hours qualifiers (this was raised in the conference by ASSA). As we
understand it ASSA is considering its position on that last matter.

Kind Regards,

Chris Campbell

Legal Director

T 07 5413 4000

F 07 5413 4099

E chris.campbell@aitkenlegal.com.au
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